Diaz, Bethany

From: Conner, Katie <katie.conner@abc15.com>
Sent; Tuesday, December 22, 2015 10:21 AM
To: Diaz, Bethany

Subject: RE; Bioligcal Resource Center FOIA

Good morning Bethany,
Ashley Thompson, another reporter at our station, is headed your way to pick up the disks.
Thank you so much for your help!

From: Diaz, Bethany [mailto:Bethany,Diaz@azag.gov]
Sent: Monday, December 21, 2015 4:23 PM

To: Conner, Katie

Subject: RE: Bioligcal Resource Center FOIA

Hi Katie,

A disc with the records requested below will be available tomorrow for pickup unless you want me to drop it in the mail
to you.
Please let me know what you prefer,

Thank you,

Bethany Diaz

Deputy Public Information Officer
Office of the Arizona Attorney General
1275 W, Washington Street

Phoenix, AZ 85007

602-542-7806 Office

From: Conner, Katie [mallto:katie.conner@abcib.com]
Sent: Tuesday, December 08, 2015 9:46 AM

To: Garcia, Mia

Subject: Bioligcal Resource Center FOIA

Good morning Mia,

| hope you're doing welll

| know Stephen Gore’s sentencing is scheduled for later this week.

| wanted to submit this FOIA for the Biological Resource Center investigation.
Thank you so much!!

Best,

Katie

12/8/2015
To Whom It May Concern:




Pursuant to the Arizona Public Records Request, ARS 39-121, | hereby formally request as a member of the news media
at KNXV-TV, that you, in your capacity as the information officer for your agency, provide for my inspection the following
unredacted items:

- Allinvestigative reports regarding investigation into Biological Resource Center in Phoenix Arizona, including the
owner’s residence at [N (ocated in Scottsdale Arizona.

{ am prepared to pay reasonable costs for locating the requested video or file and reproducing it. 1 would like to start
reviewing each of these documents as soon as they become available, regardless of whether the entire request is
completely filled.

If your agency plans on redacting, removing, and/or withholding any of the above requested information, ABC15
formally requests you provide a detailed “index” of any information that is being removed and under what statutory
exemption. ARS 29-121.01 is very clear about this:

"If requested, the custodian of the records of an agency shall also furnish an index of records or categories of records
that have been withheld and the reasons the records or categories of records have been withheld from the requesting
person."

1 am making this request in my capacity as a journalist because this information is of timely value, please contact me at
M --ail Katie.conner@abcelS.com rather than by mail. If there are any questions or concerns regarding
this request,

Thank you.
Sincerely,

Best,
Katie Conner

Scripps Media, Inc., certifies that its advertising sales agreements do not discriminate on the basis of race or
ethnicity. All advertising sales agreements contain nondiscrimination clauses.
Scripps Media, Inc., certifies that its advertising sales agreements do not discriminate on the basis of race or
cthnicity. All advertising sales agreements contain nondiscrimination clauses.




Diaz, Bethany

From: Conner, Katie <katie.conner@abcl5.com>
Sent: Tuesday, December 22, 2015 11:29 AM
To: Diaz, Bethany

Subject: RE: Bioligcal Resource Center FOIA
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Hey Bethany,

I am looking through some of the paperwork now,

I wanted to see iffwhere | can get a copy of the search warrant and returned warrant of what was found inside Gore’s
home?

[ didn’t see it attached in the paperwork.

Thank you again!

From: Diaz, Bethany [mailto:Bethany.Diaz@azag.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, December 22, 2015 10:22 AM

To: Conner, Katie

Subject: RE: Bicligcal Resource Center FOIA

Sounds great, | am here,
Sorry about this morning- f should’ve let you know I get in closer to 8:30am but | spaced on it.

Thanks,

Bethany

From: Conner, Katie [mailto:katie.conner@abci5.com]
Sent: Tuesday, December 22, 2015 10:21 AM

To: Diaz, Bethany

Subject: RE: Bioligcal Resource Center FOIA

Good morning Bethany,
Ashley Thompson, another reporter at our station, is headed your way to pick up the disks.
Thank you so much for your helpl

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
Please let me know what you prefer.

Thank you,




Bethany Diaz

Deputy Public Information Officer
Office of the Arizona Attorney General
1275 W. Washington Street

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

| know Stephen Gore's sentencing is scheduled for later this week.

i wanted to submit this FOIA for the Biological Resource Center investigation.
Thank you so muchl!

Best,

Katie

12/8/2015
To Whom it May Concern:

Pursuant to the Arizona Public Records Request, ARS 39-121, 1 hereby formally request as a member of the news media
at KNXV-TV, that you, in your capacity as the information officer for your agency, provide for my inspection the following
unredacted items:

- Allinvestigative reports regarding investigation into Biological Resource Center in Phoenix Arizona, including the
owner's residence at NN iocated in Scottsdale Arizona.

[ am prepared to pay reasonable costs for locating the requested video or file and reproducing it. 1 would like to start
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
exemption, ARS 29-121.01 is very clear ahout this:

"if requested, the custodian of the records of an agency shall also furnish an index of records or categories of records
that have been withheld and the reasons the records or categories of records have been withheld from the requesting
person.”

| am making this request in my capacity as a journalist because this information is of timely value, please contact me at
I o' < mail Katie.conner@abcl5.com rather than by mail. If there are any questions or concerns regarding

this request.

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
Seripps Media, Inc., certifies that its advertising sales agreements do not discriminate on the basis of race or
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
Sent: Monday, December 28, 2015 3:47 PM

To: Diaz, Bethany

Subject: Re: Bioligcal Resource Center FOIA

Great, thank you so much for checking on that!
| hope you got some time off over the holidays!
Happy New Year!

Katie Conner

Cell;
ABC-15 News Reporter

Please excuse any typos, this e-mail was sent from my iPhone

On Dec 28, 2015, at 3:23 PM, Diaz, Bethany <Bethany.Diaz@azag.gov> wrote:
Hi Katie,

I just received a response to your question below from last week RE: the search warrant,
The search warrant is still sealed because of the on-going federal investigation, so it's not something we
can disclose as part of a public records request.

Thanks,

Bethany Diaz

Deputy Public information Officer
Office of the Arizona Attorney General
1275 W. Washington Street

Phoenix, AZ 85007

602-542-7806 Office

From: Conner, Katie [mailto:katie.conner@abcl5.com]
Sent: Tuesday, December 22, 2015 11:29 AM

To: Diaz, Bethany

Subject: RE: Bioligcal Resource Center FOIA

Hey Bethany,

I am looking through some of the paperwork now.

{ wanted to see if/where 1 can get a copy of the search warrant and returned warrant of what was found
inside Gore's home?

| didn’t see it attached in the paperwork.

Thank you again!




From: Diaz, Bethany [mailtc:Bethany.Diaz@azag.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, December 22, 2015 10:22 AM

To: Conner, Katie

Subject: RE: Bioligcal Resource Center FOIA

Sounds great, | am here.
Sorry about this morning- 1 should’ve let you know | get in closer to 8:30am but | spaced on it.

Thanks,

Bethany

From: Conner, Katie [maiito:katie.conner@abc15,com]
Sent: Tuesday, December 22, 2015 10:21 AM

To: Diaz, Bethany

Subject: RE: Bioligcal Resource Center FOIA

Good morning Bethany,
Ashley Thampson, another reporter at our station, is headed your way to pick up the disks.
Thank you so much for your help!

From: Diaz, Bethany [mailto:Bethany.Diaz@azag.gov]
Sent: Monday, December 21, 2015 4:23 PM

To: Conner, Katie

Subject: RE: Bioligcal Resource Center FOIA

Hi Katie,

A disc with the records requested below will be available tomorrow for pickup unless you want me to

drop it in the mail to you.
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
| hope you're doing weli!




[ know Stephen Gore’s sentencing is scheduled for later this week.

| wanted to submit this FOIA for the Biological Resource Center investigation.
Thank you so much!!

Best,

Katie

12/8/2015
To Whom It May Concern:

Pursuant to the Arizona Public Records Request, ARS 39-121, | hereby formally request as a member of
the news media at KNXV-TV, that you, in your capacity as the information officer for your agency,
provide for my inspection the following unredacted items:

- Allinvestigative reports regarding investigation into Biological Resource Center in Phoenix
Arizona, including the owner’s residence at_ located in Scottsdale Arizona.

| am prepared to pay reasonable costs for locating the requested video or file and reproducing it. |
would like to start reviewing each of these documents as seon as they become available, regardiess of
whether the entire request is completely filled,

If your agency plans on redacting, removing, and/or withholding any of the above requested
information, ABC15 formally requests you provide a detailed “index” of any information that is being
removed and under what statutory exemption. ARS 29-121.01 is very clear about this:

"If requested, the custodian of the records of an agency shall also furnish an index of records or
categories of records that have been withheld and the reasons the records or categories of records have
heen withheld from the requesting person.”

contact me at or e-mail Katie.conner@abcl15.com rather than by mail. If there are any
guestions or concerns regarding this request.

| am making this reiuest in my capacity as a journalist because this information is of timely value, please

Thank you.
Sincerely,

Best,
Katie Conner

Scripps Media, Inc., certifies that its advertising sales agreements do not discriminate on the
basis of race or ethnicity. All advertising sales agreements contain nondiscrimination clauses.
Scripps Media, Inc., certifies that its advertising sales agreements do not discriminate on the
basis of race or ethnicity. All advertising sales agreements contain nondiscrimination clauses.
Scripps Media, Inc., certifies that its advertising sales agreements do not discriminate on the
basis of race or ethnicity, All advertising sales agreements contain nondisctimination clauses.

Scripps Media, Inc., certifies that its advertising sales agreements do not discriminate on the basis of race or
ethnicity, All advertising sales agreements contain nondiscrimination clauses.




Diaz, Bethany

From: Conner, Katie <katie.conner@abcl5.com>
Sent; Tuesday, December 22, 2015 1:14 PM

To: Diaz, Bethany

Subject; Re: Bioligcal Resource Center FOIA

You're the best, thank you!
Katie Conner

Cell;
ABC-15 News Reporter

Please excuse any typos, this e-mail was sent from my iPhone

On Dec 22, 2015, at 12:39 PM, Diaz, Bethany <Bethany.Diaz@azag.gov> wrote:

Hi Katie,
I've got an email In asking about it and will let you know what | hear in return.

Thanks,
Bethany

From: Conner, Katie fmailto:katie.conner@abcl5.com]
Sent: Tuesday, December 22, 2015 11:29 AM

To: Diaz, Bethany

Subject: RE: Bioligcal Resource Center FOIA

Hey Bethany,

1am looking through some of the paperwork now.

| wanted to see if/where I can get a copy of the search warrant and returned warrant of what was found
inside Gore’s home?

| didn’t see it attached in the paperwork.

Thank you again!

From: Diaz, Bethany [mailto:Bethany.Diaz@azag.qov]
Sent: Tuesday, December 22, 2015 10:22 AM

To: Conner, Katie

Subject: RE: Bioligcal Resource Center FOIA

Sounds great, | am here.
Sorry about this morning- | should’ve let you know | get in closer to 8:30am but | spaced on it.

Thanks,

Bethany

From:"Cdnner, Katie [mailto:katie.conner@abci5.com]
Sent: Tuesday, December 22, 2015 10:21 AM




To: Diaz, Bethany
Subject: RE; Bioligca! Resource Center FOIA

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

A disc with the records requested helow will be available tomorrow for pickup unless you want me to
drop it in the mail to you.
Please jet me know what you prefer.

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

I hope you're doing welll

| know Stephen Gore’s sentencing is scheduled for later this week.

I wanted to submit this FOIA for the Biclogical Resource Center investigation.
Thank you so much{l

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
Arizona, including the owner’s residence at |G S_MEEE {oc=ted in Scottsdale Arizona.
2




I am prepared to pay reasonable costs for locating the requested video or file and reproducing it. |
would like to start reviewing each of these documents as soon as they become available, regardless of
whether the entire request is completely filled.

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
been withheld from the requesting person."

| am making this request in my capacity as a journalist because this information is of timely value, please
contact me at [ NI o' - mail Katie.conner@abc15.com rather than by mail. if there are any
questions or concerns regarding this request.

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
Sent: Tuesday, December 22, 2015 10:23 AM
To: Diaz, Bethany

Subject: RE: Bioligcal Resource Center FOIA

No worriesl|

Thank you again!

From: Diaz, Bethany [mailto:Bethany.Diaz@azag.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, December 22, 2015 10:22 AM

To: Conner, Katie

Subject: RE: Bioligcal Resource Center FOIA

Sounds great, [ am here.
Sorry about this morning- 1 should’ve let you know 1 get in closer to 8:30am but | spaced on it.

Thanks,

Bethany

From: Conner, Katie [mailto:katie.conner@abcl15.com)
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




From: Conner, Katie [mailto:katie.conner@abc15.com]
Sent: Tuesday, December 08, 2015 9:46 AM

To: Garcia, Mia

Subject: Bioligcal Resource Center FOIA

Good morning Mia,

l hope you're doing well!

| know Stephen Gore’s sentencing is scheduled for later this week.

I wanted to submit this FOIA for the Biological Resource Center investigation.
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

- All investigative reports regarding investigation into Biological Resource Center in Phoenix Arizona, including the

owner's residence at || N NN (ocated in Scottsdale Arizona.

| am prepared to pay reasonable costs for locating the requested video or file and reproducing it. | would like to start
reviewing each of these documents as soon as they become availahle, regardless of whether the entire request is
completely filled.

if your agency plans on redacting, removing, and/or withholding any of the above requested information, ABC15
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

1am making this request in my capacity as a journalist because this information is of timely value, please contact me at
B o1 < mail Katie.conner@abcl5.com rather than by mail. If there are any questions or concerns regarding
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
ethnicity. All advertising sales agreements contain nondiscrimination clauses,
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
Sent: Monday, December 21, 2015 4:26 PM

To: Diaz, Bethany

Subject: Re: Bioligcal Resource Center FOIA

Thank you so much! I'll swing by and pick it up.
Thank you again!

Katie Conner

ce!: I

ABC-15 News Reporter
Please excuse any typos, this e-mail was sent from my iPhone

On Dec 21, 2015, at 4:23 PM, Diaz, Bethany <Bethany.Diaz@azag.gov> wrote:

Hi Katie,

A disc with the records requested below will be available tomorrow for pickup uniess you want me to

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
I know Stephen Gore’s sentencing is scheduled for later this week.

I wanted to submit this FOIA for the Biological Resource Center investigation.

Thank you so much!!
Best,
Katie

12/8/2015




To Whom It May Concern:

Pursuant to the Arizona Public Records Request, ARS 39-121, | hereby formaily request as a member of
the news media at KNXV-TV, that you, in your capacity as the information officer for your agency,
provide for my inspection the following unredacted items:;

- Allinvestigative reports regarding investigation into Biological Resource Center in Phoenix
Arizona, including the owner’s residence at_ located in Scottsdale Arizona.

{ am prepared to pay reasonable costs for locating the requested video or file and reproducing it. |
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
been withheld from the requesting person.”

I am making this request in my capacity as a journalist because this information is of timely value, please
contact me at [ o e-mail Katie.conner@abcl15.com rather than by mail. If there are any
guestions or concerns regarding this request,

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

Scripps Media, Ine., certifies that its advertising sales agreements do not discriminate on the basis of race or
ethnicity. All advertising sales agreements contain nondiscrimination clauses.




Diaz, Bethany

from; Conner, Katie <katie.conner@abcl5.com>
Sent: Monday, December 21, 2015 9:39 AM

To: Anderson, Ryan

Subject: RE: Fraud Investigation

Good morning Ryan,

| hope all is well!

I wanted to check in regarding the FOIA for the Will Graven case.

I was given a copy of the investigative video that broke down the alleged fraud scheme,
However, | wanted to make sure the DVD is legitimate and matches the one in your file.
Also, do you know if any charges will be filed against either the law firm or the attorneys?
Thank you Ryan!

Best,

Katie Conner

From: Anderson, Ryan [mailto:Ryan.Anderson@azag.gov]
Sent: Thursday, July 16, 2015 12:21 PM

To: Conner, Katie

Subject: RE: Fraud Investigation

Shoot me an email when you're available.
Just tried you on the number below.

Sent: Thursday, July 16, 2015 8:40 AM
To: Anderson, Ryan
Subject: Fraud Investigation

Good marning Ryan,

| hope you're having a great week!

| wanted to check in on a story 've been following regarding Will Graven.

He's the business owner who lost everything when his employees took over his company.

| wanted to see if Mr. Brnovich is able to do an interview yet about the investigation?

Also, will any of the attorneys with Snell and Wilmer be charged?

I've read court documents recently about the law firm’s invelvement with Daniel Esposito.

If s0, would the charges be against the individuals or the law firm?

My cell is: NG

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
Sent: Thursday, October 29, 2015 12:53 AM

To: Diaz, Bethany

Subject: Re: FOIA Request

Thank you so much Bethany!!
Katie Conner

Cell: I
ABC-15 News Reporter

Please excuse any typos, this e-mail was sent from my iPhone

On Oct 27, 2015, at 5:10 PM, Diaz, Bethany <Bethany.Diaz@azag.gov> wrote:

Hi Katie,
I'm in receipt of your public records request and have submitted it for processing.
Thank you,

Bethany Diaz

Deputy Public Information Officer
Office of the Arizona Attorney General
1275 W. Washington Street

Phoenix, AZ 85007

602-542-7806 Office

From: Anderson, Ryan

Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2015 5:03 PM
To: Diaz, Bethany

Subject: FW: FOIA Request

From: Conner, Katie [mailto:katie.conner@ahcl5.com]
Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2015 4:39 PM

To: Anderson, Ryan

Subject: Fwd: FOIA Request

Hey Ryan,

I hope ail is well!

I think Mia is out until Friday but | wanted to go ahead and submit this FOIA for the Will Graven
investigation.

Thank youl!




Best,
Katie Conner

celr: NG
ABC-15 News Reporter

Please excuse any typos, this e-mail was sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Conner, Katie" <katie.conner@abcl5.com>
Date: October 27, 2015 at 10;21:52 AM MST

To: "Mia.Garcia@azag.gov" <Mla.Garcla@azag.gov>
Subject: FOIA Reguest

Good morning Mia,

Fhope all is wellll

{ wanted to submit this FOIA request for the fraud investigation regarding Will Graven,
Thank you!

Best,

Katie Conner

10/27/2015
To Whom It May Concern:

Pursuant to the Arizona Public Records Request, ARS 39-121, 1 hereby formally request
as a member of the news media at KNXV-TV, that you, in your capacity as the
information officer for your agency, provide for my inspection the following unredacted
items:

- Investigative documents regarding Will Graven.

I am prepared to pay reascnable costs for locating the requested video or file and
reproducing it. 1 would like to start reviewing each of these documents as soon as they
become available, regardless of whether the entire request is completely filled,

If your agency plans on redacting, removing, and/or withholding any of the above
requested information, ABC15 formally requests you provide a detailed “index” of any
information that is being removed and under what statutory exemption. ARS 29-121.01
is very clear about this:

"if requested, the custodian of the records of an agency shall also furnish an index of
records or categories of records that have been withheld and the reasons the records or
categories of records have been withheld from the requesting person."

[ am making this request in my capacity as a journalist because this information is of
timely value; please contact me at _or e-mail katie.conner@abcl5.com
rather than by mail if there are any questions or concerns regarding this request.

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






